From: Albert_Giussani@oxy.com

To: Jones, William V, EMNRD
Subject: RE: NOTICE OF INTENTION TO TA BDU 19 30 24 1 J API ; 30-021-20085
Date: Monday, May 21, 2018 10:06:31 AM

JUST TO KEEP YOU UPDATED ON THE 193024 1

WE RIGGED UP ON THE WELL, SET BLANKING PLUG IN THE PACKER AND WERE ABLE TO BLEED
DOWN THE TUBING BUT THE CASING WILL NOT BLEED DOWN INDICATING AN ISSUE WITH THE
PACKER . BECAUSE THE RELATIVE HIGH PRESSURE ~ 500 PSIG AND THE FACT THE WELL DOES MAKE
PRODUCTION BUT A TON OF WATER WE DECIDE TO RIG DOWN AND COME BACK TO IT LATER THIS
SUMMER WHEN WE WILL HAVE AN OPTION TO ACTUALLY PRODUCE THE WELL BUT KNOW OFF
MOST OF THE WATER AT THE WELLHEAD.

From: Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>

Sent: Saturday, May 19, 2018 10:02 PM

To: Giussani, Alberto P <Albert_Giussani@oxy.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: NOTICE OF INTENTION TO TA BDU 19 30 24 1 J APl ; 30-021-20085

All approved...
Thanks Much.

From: Albert_Giussani@oxy.com <Albert_Giussani@oxy.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 11:38 AM
To: Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>

Cc: brian.holladay@live.com
Subject: NOTICE OF INTENTION TO TA BDU 19 30 24 1 J API; 30-021-20085

THIS IS THE WELL THAT SHOWED PRESSURE ON THE ANNULUS WHEN WE RECORDER THE ANNUAL
PRESSURE IN ORDER TO EXTEND THE TA STATUS .

WITH TAKING OVER WBDU WE NOW HAVE ADDITIONAL SOURCES FROM WHICH WE CAN GET
PRESSURE DATA THEREFORE WE PLAN TO TA WELL WITH PLUG.

THANK YOU

AL

Alberto (Al) Giussani

Senior Engineering Advisor, Reservoir
OXY USA Inc.
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